KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE « CADW DE CYMRU’N DDIOGEL

Your Ref: JPD E30-947

Date: 1% September 2017

J. P. Dessent,

Solicitor,

Operational and Partnership Services,
Bridgend County Borough Council,
Civic Offices,

Angel Street,

Bridgend.

CF31 4WB.

Dear Jane,

RE: BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL (CRESCENT ROAD, SARN,
BRIDGEND) (ONE-WAY TRAFFIC) TRAFFIC ORDER 2017.

2ND

| refer to your correspondence date 2 August 2017, in relation to the above

matter.

| am writing to inform you that the Police support this proposal.

Yours sincerely,

2. 9. Daniells

P.l.Daniells,
Traffic Management & Casualty Reduction Officer.

Aendix B
South Wales Police Heddlu de Cymru

Trafic Management Unit,Forest Grove, Uned Rheoli Traffig, Forest Grove,
Treforest CF37 1UB Treforest CF37 1UB
Telephone; 01443 660468 Facsimile: 01443 660410 Teliffon; 029 20660468 Ffacsimili; 029 20660410

Chief Constable Peter Vaughan Prif Gwnstabl



